Dear Jin, 4/16/74

I'n going into the Enguirer things separately, having just writtem you ubout lianing
on Jimmy. Believe me, I'd rather be in bed!

I know enough aveut how thuse things work to lmow that the; put togother and reprecents
od as part of one interview what had to have couw from the Jerry ploye

1 also have had a decent relationship with the fellow to whom I wrote. 5¢ 1s some
kKind of executive there.

Ho reed me olearly, decided or knew I was right, and budked the response to the
lowest man he ¢ould. It wao to me all the admiasion I needed. Under anyk other clrcunstannes
he would nos have waited for his WATS lines to be available. le would have phoned me
lomediateliy. That he did not do this told we the game thing independently.

You will remsmber the pemantiocn I emphesiged for you, the single sentonce in which
he brackoted having a %ape and a olair to accuracy. That also was all I noeded, if I hed
had nothing alse.

ilgybe there are other clues 1'a too %ived to remsmber, like a ruporter using a
secretary for al:tter or maybe 100 vords. He could write it faster than he could find
a free gecrotary.

S0y g8 a courtesy to them and not %o freeme what they did on paper, after reking it
olear enough between us I phoned hin and spelled it out without any indirection.

We have to ascume that Hefile will make some effort to use this, whether or not knowing
it not %o be accurste and truthful. And the last thing we want to have to do im g
through a whole long und public mess straightoning it out in court, No mattor how well
we might do i% 4t will still look very bad.

I am willing to assuoe that this io their regular practise, teking thia kind of
liberty for sensationalism., But I em by no means unaware of the kindn of presswres to
which they are undquely wulnerable fronm the federal govermment. (4i:ide from the owner's
friendship with our Glorious Leadsr,)

S0y 1 have given them to widerstand that there is no possibility that this will not
be used by the state, no possibdlity of owr not countering it will all the vigor we cmn,
and no possibility of their not bedng hurt when this hapoons.

It should ocour to them = and if 4t does not I'1l help them a bit - that a simple
letter of apology for the wnfortunate consequences of Journalistic haste in which two
things, despite their traditional care and bsst intentions, got mixed up, can clean it
all up with as little embarrasament to those who can be embarrassed as is now possible,

If thia happens, and I believe it Lia possible, and Baile then uses it, it will hurt
hdm not us and you can make the most indignant of lawyorlike orations about his failure
to use duo care, diligence and responsibidlity.

Before a jury you could even add that this has always been the way your client
has been treatod by officinldon,

If this does not work then I'll have a fov euggestions for you to conaiders

You should also know that the man who signed the story is not the one who intorviewed
James. “e ip some lind of sub-sditor. The interviewer, South, is the onc who wrote me.
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